# Sukhandeep Kaur

Seeking to enhance my experience in different specialty to interpersonal skills, to provide quality healthcare to patients.

Fresno, CA 93727 sukhangill1996@icloud.com +1 559 513 4724

2 year experience RN, BSN, 6 month experience in hospital as a student nurse intern, able to work in long shifts, provide patient center care, speak english, punjabi and hindi language

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **RN BSN Staff Nurse**

Community regional medical centre - California City, CA February 2021 to Present

- 1. Assessment of Patient
- 2. Medication administration
- 3. Communication
- 4. Admission
- 5. Discharge
- 6. Tele monitoring
- 7. IV insertion
- 8. Work under high pressure
- 9. Hard worker
- 10. Work long shifts

## Registered Nurse (RN)

CALIFORNIA ARMENIAN HOME - Fresno, CA March 2020 to Present

- · Administration of medication
- Assessment of patient
- Performed patient assessments
- Analyzed and completed electronic charting
- Developed and implemented discharge plans
- Performed daily rounds with primary care providers and other medical team members
- Managed nursing care coordination

#### **Student Nurse Internship**

Dayanand Medical college and hospital - Ludhiana, Punjab November 2017 to September 2018

- · Initiating Nursing process.
- Monitoring Vital signs
- Medication administration (IV,IM,SQ)

- Practicing skills to provide quality care to patients
- Taking infection control measures
- Making report with patients and family members
- Providing patient center care

## Education

# **Bachelor's in Nursing**

Dayanand medical college and hospital - Ludhiana, Punjab

## Skills

- Nursing Experience (2 years)
- Food Service (1 year)
- English
- Hindi
- Punjabi
- Medication Administration
- Infection Control Training
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Critical Care Experience
- Nurse Management
- Medical Records
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Patient Care
- Nursing
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Documentation review
- Acute care
- Bilingual
- Epic
- · Medical Coding
- · Managed Care

## Certifications and Licenses

## Registered Nurse (RN)

March 2020 to Present

**BLS Certification** 

**CPR Certification** 

**ACLS Certification**